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Mike G. Rankin
City Anomey
Cily of Tuwson
PO, Box 27210
Tueson, AZ 83726

Vi eomenitl pissifro ipnhc conibanes ttcsongs o and ULS. Mail
Dear Mr. Rankin,

I write to bring information to your attention regarding the recent Tucson City Council study session held on
October 19, 2021 and more specifically agenda item &, Propored Revisions to Admialsirative Divective 2.03.7
Relating 1o Vaccination Reguirements for City Emplayees; Discipline for Faitlure to Comply, and Other Mitigation
Measures and Administrative Requirements.,

As part of sgenda item 8 0 memo from City Manager Michael Ortega to the Mayoe and City Council outlines that o
migority of employees who are being considered for termination under the City's mandatory vaccine policy
reguested exemptions of accomodations and were dened. Additionally, the Legal Conslderations section on page 4
states.

At this time, the City con in fact enforce the requiremients deseribed in this Memorandun and can
establish addmional consequences and penalties for City employees who il to come into
comphiance with the vaccination poliey. The state law (A RS Sec. 36-681) that was adopted by
the Legislature under Senate Bill 1824 and that woald otherwise prohibin the City from sequiring
any person (o be vaccinated against COVID-19 has been declared void and unenforceable by order
of the Maricopa County Superior Court. The appeal from this order s now pending in front of the
Arizona Supreme Court, with el arguments scheduled for November 2, 2021,

Although the mformation conceming A RS, § 36-681 and the pending Hitigation af the Arizonn Supreme Court is
correct, there (s relevant infonmation that is missing from these legal considerations that affects the clry's ability to
take action under such & policy,

Fiest, only acctions 12 and 13 of Senate Bill 1824 were decmed unconstitutional. Section 3 18 suill in effect and
establishes A.R.S. § 23.206, which states:
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If an emplover sreceives potice frane an emplayee thar the emplaveek sincerely held relipious
heligls, praciives or ohservances prevent the emplovee from taking the COVID- 19 vaccination, the
eoiplayer shall provide o redsonable accommodation unless the accommodation would pase an
wirdie hardship and mare than o de minims cost fo the operation of the employer § business.

This statute does not say when the employed must provide a notice of & sincercly lield religious belief, practice or
observasee, only that if provided, an employer is requited 10 provide & reasonable accommodation. Hased on the
documentation from the City Couneil meeting, it is unclear if the Mayor and Council were made aware of this new
legal requirement that became effeclive on the general effective dase, whether any denials of exemplions or
soeomadations violated this provision or whether City of Tucson employees were made sware of this new legal
pravision. Additionally, Tucson Administrative Dirsctive 2.03-7, Mandatory COVID-19 Veceination, violates this
new faw by stating that an smployes may "request” s religions scompinodation ratier than the nodice provision that
ARS, 23206 provides, Fuither, Divective 203-7, states that an “interctive process”™ will be engaged in to
“determine precise Jumitations.” However, ne such process exists under A RS, § 23-206 ns it only requires an
employeé to provide notice. Usnlike other laws in the employment context, this statute does not provide for an
employer to question the employee's “sincercly held religious belicfs, praciices or observisices™ prior to providing
the sccommodation from a COVID-19 vaccine, [t merely requires notics 1o the employes. Finally, as it seems that
the City has clenrly provided some sccommodations for religious and disability reasons, it is wnclear how theve
would be any “undue hardship” for others that provided notice under AR S, § 23206,

In addition to AR.SB. § 23-206, it also scoms that the Council was not notified of section 3 of Executive OQrder
202119, which was issued on Octeber 7, 2021, This section states, “Ne person shall be requived By this stale, or
any city, town or cotnty 1o obtain ¢ COVID- 19 vaccine but a health caré institution licensed purswant to AR5, Title
36, Chapter 4 ruay reguire the Institurion & employees to be voccinated

This provision would apply 1o all emplovecs, not just those that requested an accommodation. Thus, it socems baged
on the documentation publicly availeble, this information was not presented o the Mayor and Council and wounld
have been relevent to their discussion prior to sction being considered or taken, As you, the Mayor tnd Council are
well aware, viclation of state Jaw implicates AR, § 41-194,01 and violation of an éxecutive order issued under the
autharity of an emengency declaration carries s eriminal penalty,

Sincerely,

Anni L. Fostey
Clensral Counsel




